

FORMAT OF AFFIDAVIT ON NON-JUDICIAL STAMP-PAPER OF RS.500/- TO BE NOTARISED AND SIGNED BY CHAIRMAN/MANAGING DIRECTOR/MANAGING PARTNER OF THE FIRM

AFFIDAVIT CUM INDEMNITY

I, _____, son of _____, aged _____ years residing at _____, do hereby solemnly affirm and say as follows:-

1. I am _____ (Designation) of _____ (Name of the Company) having its Registered Office at _____ (full address of the Company) and authorized by the above mentioned Company to make the said Affidavit on its behalf.

2. Our Firm has obtained Registration of _____ Agrochemical products as per details given below:-

Comment [A1]: Mention how many products registered. For eg 1,2,3, etc.)

The details of Registration and substances towards which Registration is done are listed below.

Sr No	Product Name	Registration No	Registration Date

3. Our Firm has already paid the following charges for statutory compliance of our agrochemical product in _____ (Name of Country)--

Comment [A2]: Write country name in which product is registered

Particulars	Amount foreign currency	in	Amount in INR	Substance Name	Invoice No and Date of Invoice
Registration charges					
Data Generation / letter of access cost including study cost, data purchase cost, research on existing data, data evaluation cost, study monitoring cost, etc.					
Consultancy charges					

Comment [A3]: Mention Invoice details against which the payment is made

4. I hereby declare and confirm that our Company is eligible to claim reimbursement under MAI Scheme of the Department of Commerce, Ministry of Commerce & Industry (MoC&I).

5. I hereby declare and confirm that the Application submitted to CHEMEXCIL for claiming reimbursement of 50% of expenses incurred amounting to Rs. _____ (INR _____) is as per the provisions of the MAI (Market Access Initiative) guidelines of the Dept of Commerce, MoC&I.

Comment [A4]: Write 50% registration charges that is sanction to your firm

6. The statements made in the above referred Application, in Points 1 to 6 of the Application shown to me are true to my knowledge and the statements made in the Points 7 to 12 in the Application are based on information and I believe them to be true.
7. I hereby declare and confirm, to the best of my knowledge and belief, that said Charges paid by the Company has not been claimed or reimbursed from anywhere/any authority elsewhere, whether within India or outside India, other than the above Application submitted to CHEMEXCIL.
8. I hereby declare and confirm that the said Application for claiming reimbursement is submitted within 90 days from the date of Registration.
9. I hereby declare and confirm that as per MAI Scheme of Dept. of Commerce, MoC&I, we shall refund the proportionate amount of re-imbusement or any part thereof of Grant-in-Aid received towards Registration Fees, Data Generation / letter of access cost including study cost, data purchase cost, research on existing data, data evaluation cost, consultancy cost, study monitoring cost, etc.or any other component cost from the Agent / Registering Authority or from any other Members/Agency/Authority to Dept. of Commerce, MoC&I through CHEMEXCIL at any later date.
10. I hereby declare and confirm and indemnify that in case if the above Application or other documents/attachments submitted in order to claim 50% reimbursement under MAI Scheme of Dept. of Commerce, MoC&I is found to be incorrect/defective/false/misleading, I shall be personally liable and responsible for immediate refund for all amounts/claims received as re-imbusementof charges along with applicable interest on it.
11. In case of any loss(es) to any person or any valid claim and liability arising from any persons, I, the _____ (Designation) of the Company, undertake to indemnify any person for any such losses, valid claim and the liability and do hereby undertake and indemnify in writing as under :-
 - I. To pay and settle all amount received from any Member/Agency/Authority against reimbursement of Grant-in-Aid towards Registration Fees, Data Generation / letter of access cost including study cost, data purchase cost, research on existing data, data evaluation cost, consultancy cost, study monitoring cost, etc.or any other component cost from the Lead Registrant (LR) / Only Representative (OR)/ Agent / Registering Authority from the Agent / Registering Authority under MAI Scheme of Dept. of Commerce, MoC&I, which is liable to be refunded and not refunded to Dept. of Commerce, MoC&I by the aforementioned Company.
 - II. To indemnify CHEMEXCIL, its Directors, Committee of Administration, staff and authorized person of CHEMEXCIL from time to time, for any claims, losses or damages that may arise and have to incur for the reason of submitting wrong claim by me / aforementioned company.
12. I solemnly state that the contents of this "Affidavit cum Indemnity" are true to the best of my knowledge and belief and that it conceals nothing and that no part of it is false.

Signature : _____
(Deponent)

Comment [A5]: Sign of the person whose names and details mentioned in this affidavit needs to be done

Verification:-

I verify that the contents of this affidavit are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place :

Signature : _____
(Deponent)

Comment [A6]: Sign of the person whose names and details mentioned in this affidavit needs to be done

Date :